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November 6, 2023 
 
 
Honorable Joe Boles, Mayor 
City of Glen Rose 
201 NE Vernon St. 
Glen Rose, Texas 76043 
 
Re: Project No. 5722, Work Order No. 42 under General Services Agreement 
 Groundwater Study 
 
Dear Mayor Boles: 
 
The City of Glen Rose is requesting Enprotec/Hibbs & Todd, Inc. (eHT) to provide engineering services for 
preparation of a groundwater study to determine the reliability of groundwater as a supply source for the City’s Public 
Water System.  The services to be performed include testing of the City’s existing wells, analysis of test results, and 
a report including hydrogeologic and regulatory issues pertaining to the use of the existing wells and development of 
potential additional groundwater supplies.   
 
The work is authorized under the terms and conditions of the General Services Agreement dated February 11, 2013, 
between the City of Glen Rose and eHT.  The compensation for services shall be on a lump sum amount of 
$95,000.00.  Upon execution, this Work Order authorizes eHT to invoice for the above-referenced services. 
 
Please sign this Work Order, keep a copy for your files, and return a copy to me. 
 
City of Glen Rose     Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc. 
 
 
 
__________________________       ___________________________ 
Joe Boles         Chris Hay, P.E.  
Mayor       Associate Vice President  
Date: _____________________    Date:     
 


